NMFF Solutions


Memo

To:
Salem Avenue Retention and Expansion Program


From:
Nicholas Barnard

Date:
06/08/01
Re:
Performance Measurement Plan

In response to your request for a Performance Measurement Plan for the Salem Ave R&E Program, I have developed the following.

The outcomes below were selected for their easy of applicability and clarity.  The goals of this program are to ensure the business viability of the Salem Avenue Corridor.  By increasing the perception of the area by business owners and by measuring the actions of business owners (if they maintain their businesses in the area) we can achieve the end outcome of ensuring the viability, retention, and expansion of businesses in the Salem Avenue Corridor

Inputs

· Time of Area Officials, Businesses owners, service providers, and residents

· The survey expertise of Wright State University students and other volunteers

· Printed materials (Surveys, Retention Plan, etc.)

Activities

· Survey businesses in the Salem Avenue Corridor to identify their needs 

· Develop retention plan

Outputs

· Programs designed to assist Salem Avenue Businesses (Joint Marketing Program, Retention Incentives, Short Term Loan arrangement)
· Retention Plan
Intermediate Outcomes

· Retaining and Improving businesses in the Salem Avenue Corridor

· Increasing the perception of business viability in the Salem Avenue Corridor
End Outcomes

· Ensuring the continued competitiveness and viability of the Salem Avenue Corridor

Indicators to be measured (How to be measured)

· Percent of businesses rating Salem Avenue Corridor as a good or excellent place to do business after five years. (Repeat of the Survey conducted before the start of the program)

· Change in the number of businesses in the Salem Avenue Corridor after five years (Researching in City Records)
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